## **Yorkton Central School SCC Meeting Minutes**

## December 4th, 2018

### **Attendees:**

Nicole Ardell, Nicole Pohl, Richelle MacDonald, Shaune Beatty, Polly-Ann Rowe, Baydon Rowe, Tim Bomboir, Deryk Wyatt, Raquel Weinmaster, Florence Kochura

Meeting called to order at 6:30 pm by Richelle MacDonald

### Old Business:

Steak Night Overview

- Steak Night was a success!
- Selling tickets at the P/T conferences worked well. We will try to do coordinate with similar events to sell tickets in a similar fashion for future steak nights.
- Initial count shows 114 adult and 35 child tickets were sold. A total of \$1400 was raised. There was a discrepancy of \$40 with the ticket sales. Next time we will record all ticket sales and "cash out" each night.
- Experience Canada will not be happening this year. Discussed holding two more steak nights to fundraise for the playground. It was decided we would go ahead with one on February 7<sup>th</sup> (possibly a Valentine's theme) and one in April.
- Deryk suggested the possibility of getting Square to allow for debit/credit transactions for steak nights and other fundraisers. He will investigate this option for us.

### Raffle

- Various businesses have committed to contributing towards the raffle. Mr. Beatty has the full list. Please continue to pursue any and all connections you have!
- Full information about and value of items for the raffle need to be in by February 5<sup>th</sup> to allow time for licensing. Tickets will go out before Spring break and the draw will be made before the May long weekend.

## **New Business:**

### Pizza Lunch

- We will be using Domino's this year instead of Robin's Donuts. They are offering a more competitive price at \$11/XL pizza.
- We will charge \$ 3 for 1 slice and \$5 for 2 options will be Cheese, Pepperoni and Hawaiian.

- Candy Canes will go out as a gift from the SCC. We will give the boxes/bags of candy canes to the teachers to distribute to their classrooms.
- Volunteers for the pizza lunch should arrive at 9:30 am on Dec. 21st to help with set up.

## One Book, One Community

- Kick off will be Jan 8th. Kids will receive the book "Wishtree" and a calendar to guide reading. There will be quizzes for engagement and a Literacy evening to wrap up on Jan. 3oth.
- Mr. Beatty has applied for some grants to help cover book costs. Discussed possibility of SCC contributing funds to help with same.

# Play Quest Overview

- We are all aware that the current playground is quickly deteriorating. PlayQuest
  appears to offer more competitive prices. It seems the more accessible the options, the
  more expensive it is. Discussed the possibility of having a partially accessible
  playground.
- Suggestion was made to continue to petition the City for help with funding.
- Polly-Ann has contacted 4 companies to request an idea of what could be done for \$100,000.00.

#### **Fundraisers**

• Idea was brought forward to do a recycling fundraiser for the SCC. Discussed having labels made for parents to 'drop and go' their recycling, and have the funds go towards the SCC. Another option is to hold Recycling Drive Days – one after Christmas (Jan 11<sup>th</sup>) and one in April around Earth Day.

## Calder School

- Calder school is closing. Mr. Beatty has invited Calder students to join in on some of Yorkdale's events. They will be attending the production of The Little Mermaid.
- Discussed inviting Calder's SCC to our meetings, and the idea of inviting Calder students to be a "Royal for a day."

## **Financial Report:**

• Grants were denied. Painted Hand Casino would like more firm numbers which we should have for them soon.

Meeting adjourned at 7:54 pm by Richelle MacDonald